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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cave Spring Site is an irregular shaped tract of land (refer to site map) contain-
ing approximately 39 acres and located in Jackson County, Missouri. The corporate
boundary dividing Kansas City, Mo. and Raytown, Mo. intersects the site's eastern
edge along a north-south axis with the majority remaining within Kansas City. The
site is bounded on the east by Blue Ridge Boulevard Extension; on the south by Home-
wood Subdivision, lots 1-6, Franks Subdivision, lots 1-5, and Elmwood Subdivision,
Jot 1; on the west by Harman Subdivision, lots 7, 8, 20-24; and on the north by
Harecliff Subdivision, lots 1, 4-6, 9 and 12, and by Gregory Boulevard.

The site has lain fallow for about 31 years allowing the natural vegetative cover
to reestablish itself.

Physiographic features

An intermittent draw occurs in the northwest corner of the site and drains south
into the west lake. Vegetation in this draw consists predominately of hackberry,
elm and walnut trees varying from 6 to 12 inches in diameter. East of this draw,
an approximately 6 acre field constitutes the remainder of the north section of
the area being nominated. This field is reverting to natural vegetation with
numerous persimmon sprouts occurring throughout.

The east-central portion of the site contains two artificial lakes. An upper lake

(east lake) of approximately 3/4 acre captures surface drainage. A northwest-south-
 east oriented earth and rock dam divides this lake from the lower lake which was
“once approximately 3 acres in size. The north-south oriented dam on the eastern

end of this lake (west lake) has been breached at the southern end and most of the

water has drained off. In addition to surface drainage, this lake is also fed by

Cave Spring. Sycamore trees occur around the west lake and several stands of cat-

tails and young willows are distributed around and within the marshy lake bed. The
~sarea east and south of the lakes is upland field reverting to a forest cover.

" At the southwest end of the west lake, the intermittent stream again takes up its

- course, trending west and slightly south as it leaves the area being nominated. In
this western spur of the site there is a 1ight forest cover in the small bottom of
the draw while field reverting to natural vegetation occurs in the higher elevations.,
The intermittent stream, meanwhile, continues southwesterly for about a mile,
draining into a lake in Swope Park“and beyond that, following a winding course and
eventually entering Big Blue Creek 2 1/2 miles to the west.

- Cave Spring
- Cave Spring is 1ocated mid-way along the'north bank of the west lake. It is

positioned about ten feet above, and some 25 feet north of, the lake's shoreline
at 1005 elevation. The cave is formed in an outcrop of Argentine limestone which
is a member of the Wyandotte formation of the Zarah subgroup. The cave entrance
faces southwest and 1s five feet high and four feet wide. The entrance tunnel is
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9 feet long and trends northeast before connecting with a passageway positioned
at a right angle to the entrance tunnel. The southeast passage extends only 6
feet before becoming choked with clay; the northwest passage is 28 feet long and
varies from three to five feet in height and two feet in width. It encounters
yet another passage also at a right angle. This passage extends north?ast for
some 85 feet before becoming too narrow to permit further exploration.

At the time of personal inspection, November 3, 1976, the flow of the spring
emerging from the cave was little more than a trickle. This inspection was made
during a period of drought; in wet seasons, the flow increases.

The Division of Health, Missouri Department of Social Services, conducted a bac-
teriological analysis of the water from Cave Spr%ng on October 17, 1975, and con-
cluded that it was unsafe for drinking purposes.

Intrusions

An unimproved dirt road enters the area being nominated from Blue Ridge Boulevard
Extension at a point approximately 680 feet south of where that thoroughfare inter-
sects Gregory Boulevard. It angles across the site in a southwesterly direction
for about 1000 feet, then turns abruptly southeast and crosses the dam separating
the east and west lakes. It then bends west and skirts thz-southern end of the
west lake. This road once provided access to eight summer cottages situated be-
tween the road and the lake, and terminated at a large clubhouse that overlocked
the lake.

A1l that remains of this complex of buildings are seven standing chimneys and

the collapsed charred wood frameworks left after these buildings burned. Of the
chimneys, one is constructed entirely of yellow brick (that of the easternmost-
cottage); the remainder are built of fieldstone, or fieldstone and brick in com-
bination, and all have bricklined fireplaces. They range from twelve to twenty
feet in height. -

An 8' x 10*' rectangular structure is situated just southwest of the Cave Spring
entrance. It has 2 1/2' tall walls made of concrete and may have once been the
foundation of a springhouse or possibly a rgtaining well used to cool milk during
the time the area was part of a dairy farm.” Directly west -of the spring and at
approximately the same elevation is a row of eleven east-west oriented piers con-
structed of fieldstone and concrete. These piers vary in height from two to five
feet and are spaced seven to ten feet apart.

In the upland field directly above (north) of Cave Spring is a standing chimney.

Any debris associated with this structure was removed in 1975.4 It is approxi-
mately twenty feet tall and the upper two-thirds is constructed of fieldstone.

GFO 892 455
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The lower third of the chimney is brick as is the lining of the westward facing
fireplace. o

Alterations
? - 1900:

1. A hogse was located in north field above Cave Spring which burned around
1900

2. Another house constructed around 1900 to replace one referred to above®
1911:

1. The two Takes were built’

2. The eleven piers were possibly constructed®

1925 - 1945:

1. A nine hole golf course was constructed N

2. Eight summer cottages and clubhouse were constructed on south end of
west lake

3. The house in north field burned around 1926-19289

4. Two cottages built in north field--one replacing house which burned!0
1945 - 1970:

1. Two cottages on north side.of west lake removed for unknown causes

2. Eight summer cottages a?? clubhouse on south side of west lake were burned
by vandals in mid-60's.

Condition
The Cave Spring Site is presently a unique parcel of land reverting back t¢'a

natural state in an area otherwise devoted exclusively to suburban and commercial
development.

GPO 892 455
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Present Status

The continued existence of the Cave Spring Site in an undeveloped state is un-
certain. The property is currently under multiple private ownership and, because
of its strategic location at a busy intersection, carries an expensive price tag.
In 1975, a group of citizens concerned with preserving the site banded together
and chartered the Cave Spring Park Association. The fund raising drive of that
organization received a boost on November 16, 1976 with the awarding of $100,000.00
of federal assistance to Jackson County towards purchasing the site with the un-
derstanding that matching funds be provided through donation, bargain sale of land,
and fund raising by the Cave Spring Park Association. The federal grant came from
the Land and Water Conservation Fund administrated by the Bureau of Outdoor Recrea-
tion of the Department of Interior. This sum is still far short of the total
amount of money necessary to purchase the entire tract of land.

The Cave Spring Park Association's efforts were further enhanced by an 8.2 acre
donation made by the Klein Investment Company. The association presented this
acreage to tqs Jackson County Legislature on December 20 to be developed as a
county park.!

GPO 892 455
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FOOTNOTES

Sara E. Johannes, “Cave Spring: Past, Present and Future" (unpublished
paper, University of Missouri--Kansas City, 1975), pp. 2-11.

Ibid., pp. 13, 40.

Statement by 0la Davenport, personal telephone conversation with Sy1v1a
Mooney, January, 1976.

Statement by Sylvia Mooney, personal telephone convéksation, December 13,
1976.

Statement by Roy Donavan, personal interview by Sylvia Mooney, December 8,
1976.

Ibid.
Ibid.
Ibid.

R

Statement by Albert Canaday, persconal telephone conversation with Sylvia
Mooney, December 12, 1976.

Ibid; personal examination of an aerial photograph of "Harecliff" (estate of
Sid J. Hare) taken December, 1931. (located in scrapbook in possession of

" Sylvia: Mooney).

1.
12.

Statement‘by Sylvia Mooney, personal interview, October 13, 1976.

The News-Tribune [Raytown, Misgguri], December 22, 1976.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cave Spring is significant as a rare surviving Santa Fe Trail landmark that has
escaped the profound alteration, due to urbanization, which characterizes the
remainder of the area in Jackson County, Missouri through which the trail passed.
In its time, the site possessed no unique significance, being one of several well
watered, grassy places near Independence. Nor were noteworthy historical events
associated with it. The Cave Spring Site has, nonetheless, persisted in a rela-
tively unaltered state in an area where other associations with the trail have been
obliterated.

The Santa Fe trade, originating in 1821 in the Boonslick town of Franklin, Missouri,
initiated a lucrative exchange of Mexican silver and mules for American dry goods
which proved a significant factor in the economic growth of Missouri and the West.!

By 1828, the newly founded village of Independence, Missouri, with its landing on
thé :Missouri River at Blue Mills, had become the outfitting headquarters for the
Santa Fe trade. This dominance was maintained for a decade before Westport,

twelve miles to the west, began to offer strong rivalry. ..Mestport had several ad-
vantages over Independence. It was much nearer the great prairies, and extensive
camping and grazing grounds south and southwest of Westport were kept open through
the pruchase of large tracts of land by perceptive traders. The fertile land
around Independence, by contrast, was becoming increasingly enclosed by small farms.
In additton, the troublesome Big Blue River crossina on the trail's Independence
branch could be awoided by departing from Westport.

Because of these factors, two main branches of the trail developed in Jackson
County: one angling southwest from Independence, the other from Westport. These
branches Joined near the present town of Gardner, Kansas.

~
Gradually, after the establishment of the Westport Landing (now Kansas City), Blue
Mills Landing saw increasingly less use and by 1853 Westport came to dominate the
Santa Fe trade. Independence was finally eliminated from the trade around 1856.
By then, the area south of there had become so enclosed by farms and the road so
crooked that Santg Fe merchants.became disheartened with the trouble and expense
of travelling it. . o, o

LA Tali . L. oo T

Cave Spring was located on the Independence branch of the Santa Fe Trail, about
ten miles south of that town, in Township 48, Range 32. This branch was the

original or "old Saﬂta Fe road" that George Sibley traveled when he surveyed the
trail in 1825-1826." The road angled southwest from Fort Osage, and later from
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Blue Mills Landing, passing through Independence following the high ridge separating
Little Blue River on the east from Big Blue River on the west. Some 26 miles south-
west of Fort Osage, the road left Blue Ridge at a ford on Big Blue River.

A sense of the topography in the Cave Spring vicinity can be gained by examining
the earliest known map of Township 48. This map, made in 1843, depicts prairie

on top of the ridge and timber Tining the watersheds to the east and west.® This
conforms with a description provided by a traveler coming down the trail in 1849.
He entered in his diary: "8 miles south of Independence the country is beautiful-
ly interspersed with prairie and timber. Well watered with fine springs. Lime-
stone soil."6

Cave Spring is commonly thought of today as a Santa Fe campground. A mural in the
Kansas City Museum depicts covered wagons encircling it, and Dean Earl Wood, in his
important study of the trail through Jackson Coynty, mentions the spring, saying
that because of it, traders camped thereabouts.’ It is variously described in
local newspapers as the farthest point reached by most caravans ig a day, a stop-
ping place to water cattle and horses, a favorite camping ground.® Sid J. Hare,
who lived on the property adjoining Cave Spring, was featured in a 1926 newspaper
article. In this article he said that travelers often camped to eat and refresh
themselves with cool draughts of spring water. He claimed t8 have planted verbenas
in the great ruts worn by Santa Fe caravans across his land-? These contentions,
as will shortly be seen, find no support in documentation of the period.

The first government survey of the area was not made until 1843. Much of the
surrounding region had been surveyed in 1826, but for some reason, Township 48 was
omitted and became known as the "lost township." Because of this, the l?nd was
slow in coming to market, and settlement was retarded for several years. 0 The
1843 survey map shows only a thin scattering of farms. One such settlement is

_marked “"Barn's [sic.] Inclosure." It starts in the southwest corner of Section 8,

where it borders on the eastern edge of what is clearly marked the "Road to Santa
Fe," and extends southward along the western edge of the northwest quarter of
Section 17. Cave Spring, not noted on the map, is north of this farm on the west
side of the road in the northeast corner of the southeast quarter of Section 7.
There are no farms indicated there, so it is possible that at that time and in
preceding years, the area was available as a campground for Sant? Fe travelers.
After October 1844, Cave Spring became part of Barnes' enclosure 1 and its sub-

"sequent availab{ility is unclear.

The above mentioned Barnes is Je$se Barnes, He came to Jackson County from Ken-
tucky in 1839 and filed a preemption c1aim12 in Township 48 that same year., He
has become remembered in local legend for the manner in which he acquired his

GPO B92 455
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property. Under the existing laws, no one was allowed to enter more than 160
acres of land. Barnes acted on the fact that he had four sons about to come of
age, at which time each would be eligible for 160 acres, and plowed strips around
a tract of land 800 agres in extent. He then put up several signs: proclaiming
“Barnes' Enclosure."!3 When Susan Shelby Magoffin made her famous 1846 wedding
Journey down the trail, she noted in her diayx that the first night's lodging out
of Independence was procured at Mr. Barnes'. And J.S. Chick, who came to West-
port in 1836, recalled years later that from Blue Mills Landing, train? passed
through Independence, then southwesterly by the Barnes and Rice farms. 5

Other references link Jesse Barnes with the Santa Fe Road. Several entries occur
in the Jackson County Court minutes where his name is mentioned in connection with
the trail. One example from 1842: “From campground with marked 1line of stakes
passing through fencing of A. Brooking, Bennett Nolands, George W. Rhodes to within
a line of stakes near the corner of R. Mockbees fence to the old Santa Fe Road,
thence with said road passing the farm of A. Rice and through the enclosure of
Jesse Barnes and Wiiliam Montrays..." the court designated a 30 foot wide highwa_y.]6
The repeated mention of the road passing through fencing and by farms is indicative
of the problem faced by traders on the Independence branch: increasing restriction
of grazing and camping due to the appearance of small farms. On one occasion in
1852, when one of several route changes was under consideration, mention was made
that the road was located southwest of Jesse Barnes' housé™and that it ran through
his ffe1?§ and blue grass pasture. For this, the court assessed [?] him $100.00
damages. A year later, Jesse was deceased and his son, C.R. Barnes, petitioned
the court for a change in the road west of the house because the "...late review
cuts off said land I wish to cultivate."18

These references are too vague to indicate how the Barnes' agricultural activity
affected the Cave Springs area or influenced its availability to Santa Fe caravans.
Two of Jesse's sons--C.R., already mentioned, and $.S. Barnes--were engaged in the
Santa Fe trade;!9 it is not known, however, if they sold Brovisions to other
traders, as did Archibald Rice, a neighbor to the north.20 Nor is it known if
they permitted others to camp and graze on their property.

Cave Spring may, or may not, have been a caravan campground; it was, in any case,
a landmark along the Santa Fe trail. Half a century later, it was still remem-
bered by surviving plainsmen. W.H. Brady, who journeyed to Santa Fe in 1855, re-
co]]ectea in 1906 that starting from Independence, the first point was "Barnes'
Spring." T W.Z. Hickman was not only a veteran of the trajl, but also the author
of a 1920 history of Jackson County. In this history, while writing of Jesse
Barnes, he went on to note: "On his tract was a magnificent spring that burst out
from a great Tedge of rock in such a way as to leave a cave, and it is known to

GPO B892 455
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this day as 'The Cave Spring,' and it has never been known to fail from that day
to this. When the Daughters og the American Revolution set up markers for the old
trail, one was placed there."2

The marker at Cave Spring that Hickman alluded to was one of approximately 30

Santa Fe Trail markers placed by the Daughters of the American Revolution during

the years 1909-1913. A total of $6,000.00 was appropriated by the Missouri Gen-
eral Assembly to help purchase and inscribe the granite boulders that were to

mark the trail's route from the site of Franklin, Missouri through Jackson County.23
The drive was led by Mrs. John Van Brunt and Miss Elizabeth Butler Gentry and
culminated in a tour to view the markers held on May 15, 1913. This effort stirred
the memories of former plainsmen and gsﬂerated much publicity for sites associated
with the trail, including Cave Spring.

The chronology of ownership of the Cave Spring property is as follows:
1. Jesse Barnes acquired the property October 31, 1844

2. Jesse Barnes died in 1852 and the property was divided among his heirs.
In 1854, C.R. Barnes acquired title

3. James Chiles, owner from 1859-1861

Col. James Chiles, a native of Kentucky, earned his title while partici-
pating in the Seminole Ware in Florida in 1837, where he was severely
wouhded. He came to Jackson County in 1832 and used slave labor to dev-
elop a large estate. Prominent in politics, he served several terms in the
state legisiature, including gne term as speaker of the House of Repre-
sentatives. He died in 1883.25

4. William H. Hughes, owner from 1861-1868

5. Samuel H. Chiles and wife'Martha, and James J. Chiles and wife Sallie,
owners 1868-1874. Ownership is confusing during this period as the
names of both parties appear on deeds at different times.

Samuel H. Chiles was the son of James Chiles and Martha, his wife, was
the daughter of William H. Hughes. When he was seventeen, Samuel en-
1isted in the Confererate army under General Joe Shelby and participated
in numerous engagements in Missouri and Arkansas before becoming wounded
and captured in 1864. He returned to Jackson County in 1863 and sub-~
sequently became a banker, stock raiser and land speculator 6

GPO 892 455
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10.
11.
12.
13.

14,

15.
16.
17.
18.

James J. Chiles could possibly be the notorious "Jim Crow" Chiles who,
after a career of heavy drinking and striking terror in the local

black popu]ation, was killed by deputy marshal James Peacock in a shooting
incident in 1873. Although Samuel Chiles attended James J. Chiles'
funeral, his relationship to him cannot be determined2’/

Solomon Young, owner from 1874-1877, was the father of Sallie Chiles and
acquired the property at a trustee sale

Solomon Young is remembered today as the grandfather of President Harry
Truman. Born in Kentucky, Young came to Jackson County in 18471 and be-
came a stock raiser. An 1881 Eounty history Tists him as the owner of
2,000 acres of unimproved land

Alfred B. Maddox, owner from 1877-1899

A.B. Maddox, born in Tennessee in 1823, came to Jackson County in 1878,
His farm is cited in the 1881 Jackson County hzatory as consisting of
400 acres, 240 of which were under culitivation

Theodore 0. Cramer, owner from 1899-1902

Isaac Arnold, owner 1902

L.D. Orwig, owner 1902-1904

John Fraser, owner 1904

John Fowlie, Vincent R. Andrus and Elmer G. Sutton, owners from 1904-1908
Tesnim Springs Land Co., owner 1908-1911

During the period 1911-1924, the property passed from Thomas Ridge to
his wife Effie to heirs Thomas S., Francis I., Melvina, and William S.
Ridge

Gertrude F. Harrelson, owner 1924-7

Urban and Gladys Kroll, owners ?-1957

Milton Petroleum Co., owner 1957-1970

Klein Investment Co., owner 1970-present.

GPO 892 455
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An analysis of this ownership suggests that Cave Spring has been owned by a
number of speculators, but by relatively few developers.

After references to the Barnes farming the Cave Spring area, its land use history
blurs and does not focus again until the A.B. Maddox ownership period beginning
in 1877. Prior to Maddox, the property was owned by the Chiles and by Solomon
Young, and probably held for speculative purposes. A.B. Maddox resided on the
400 acre farm that included Cave Spring and cultivated 240 acres._ His house was
on the opposite side of the former Santa Fe road from the spring.

The first known structure to be erected in the area being nominated was located
in the north field directly above Cave Sprg?g. The date of its construction is
not known, but it is shown on an 1887 map. Beginning in 1892, Luther and Ida
Donavan and their family occupied the house for four or five years. Cleda Ben-
jamin, a daughter, felt the house was 01d when they moved there; her brother Rog2
however, did not believe it was as old as two other houses in the neighborhood,
one of which, the Rice house, dates from 1844,

Memories of this house are vague, but it is described as being 1 1/2 stories, of
wood frame construction, with perhaps four downstairs rooms and a large attic
room. The entrance door was on the east side and the porch (probably enclosed)
was on the west end and also served as a kitchen. The chimney lacked a fireplace,
employing instead a wood or coal burning stove. A gable roof capped the house
which was painted a buff or yellowish color. It is not known what, if any, agri-
cultural outbuildings were associated with this house, but the Cave Spring area
was used, as was much of Jackson County, for the grazing of dairy cattle, and
milk was cooled in the cave. The Donavan hggse burned around 1900. Soon after,
another house was constructed in its place.

This second house has been described as it was around 1924-1926, when a family
named Canaday rented it, and it was, 1ike the one that went before, 1 1/2 stories
in height and of wood frame construction. Built on an L-plan, it was sheathed
with unpainted clapboards and had a-porch that wrapped around the east and north
ends. The entrance door was also on the north end. Inside were large rooms--at
least three of them were bedrooms. There was no fireplace in the house, and the
chimney served a wood or coal burning stove. Associated with this house were at
least two outbuildings: a chicken house to the north and a barn to the southeast.
This barn had an "understory" to shelter livestock. The Canaday house suffered

the same fate as the Dogavan house--burning around 1926 or 1927, shortly after
the Canadays moved out.

The effort to convert the Cave Spring area from agricultural to resort use began
in 1911 when Thomas Ridge, then owner, had the two lakes constructed. Prior to

GFO 892 455
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this, the area the lakes were to occupy was pasture, and the north part of the
property was in cultivation. The eleven stone piers on the north side of the
lake might have also been constructed at this time to support a structure which
was never built.3% It was not until several years later, around 1925, that the
summer resort came into being. By the late 20's, the southern end of the west
lake was lined with four summer cottages and a targe rambling clubhouse. A
decade later, the number of cottages at the south end had grown to eight. The
lakes were encircled by a nine hole golf course, and on the north side of the
west lake were two structures. One of these, smaller than the other cottages,
was either a small house or a shelter; the other was the Canaday house, and after
it burned, still another cottage--the third dwelling to be constructed at that
1ocation.§5 It is probably the chimney of this third house that is still standing
today on the north side of the lake.

The cottages all appeared to be built in the bungalow style with variations from

house to house as to floor space, number of porches and rooms. All were of wood

frame construction, covered with lap siding, lighted with electricity, heated by

stoves and/or firepTases. None had plumbing and for all, spring water was listed
as the water source.3

A description of the clubhouse could not be obtained, but an aerial photograph
taken in 1931 shows it to be much larger than the cottages—-and irregular in plan
with a secondary block{s) appended to the southeast end of the larger main block .38

For fifteen or twenty years, this country club was the setting fos social events,
dances, boating and golf, until it ceased operations around 1944. 9

The present flow of Cave Spring does not satisfy W.Z. Hickman's depiction of a
"magnificent spring that burst out from a great ledge of rock..." The spring is
neither magnificent, nor the ledge of rock great, but its flow was once, it is
still possible to believe, greater than at present. The memories of early area
residents suggest this to be the case. 01a Davenport recalls that during a
drought around 1900, her father and at least one other area farmer had to sell
cattle to Theodore Crsmer because he was the only one with a dependable water
supply--Cave Spring.4 During another drought a decade later, Forrest Muir's
father, Walter, made daily runs to Cave Spring with three water wag?ns to sustain
his herd. Others apparently used the spring for the same purpose. In 1922-
1924 when Richards Field, an army air force base, was located nearby, Luther
Donavan was contracted to construct a pumping station that would supply water
throuﬂg a 2" pipe leading from Cave Spring to the water tower that served the
base. The spring, as it is today, could not have fulfilled any of these func-
tions.
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It is difficult to explain a decrease in the spring's flow but it seems connected
with the opening of a sinkhole and underground cavern that appeared in 1948 during
the construction of Our Lady of Lourdes Church 500 yards northeast of Cave Spring
on Blue Ridge Boulevard. Around this same time, a Mrs. Powell, who lived at

Cave Spring, reported that the flow from the spring had dropped from eighty or
ninety gallons a minute to a mere trickle. Geologists from the University of
Kansas, there to investigate the incidﬁat, expressed skepticism that the sinkhole
and the decrease in flow were related,”  but had no alternative explanation to
offer. Nor has any been advanced since that time. .

The survey of Missouri's historic sites is based on the selection of sites as they
relate to theme studies in Missouri History as outlined in "Missouri's State His-
toric Preservation Plan." The Cave Spring Site is, therefore, being nominated to
the National Register of Historic Places as an example of the themes of "Economics,"
and "Exploration and Settlement.”
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Acreage of Nominated Property: 16.4

Quadrangle Name: Lees Summit, Mo. Quadrangle Scale: 1:24,000
UTM References

A. 15 / 371695 / 4316940

B. 15 / 371695 / 4316630

C. 15/ 371360 / 4316640

D. 15/ 371410 / 4316940

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

A1l that part of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 7
and all that part of the North 132 feet of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 7 and all that part of the North 132 feet of the West 1/2 of
the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 8; all in Township 48, Range 32,
partly in Kansas City, partly in Raytown, and wholly in Jackson County, Missouri, and
all being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast
1/4 of said Section 7; run thence South 2 degrees 16 minutes 53 seconds West along the
West Tine of the Tast mentioned one-half 1/4 1/4 section line 39.55 feet to the South
right of way line of Gregory Boulevard, as now established; thence continuing South

2 degrees 16 minutes 58 seconds West along said West Tine 552.50 feet to the true point
of beginning of the tract of Tand herein described; thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes
21 seconds East 259.39 feet; thence South 15 degrees 03 minutes 06 seconds East 832.64
feet; thence South 87 degrees 22 minutes 57 seconds East parallel with the North Tine
of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 7, a distance
of 256.08 feet to the Westerly right of way line of Blue Ridge Boulevard Extension, as
now established; thence South 19 degrees 13 minutes 55 seconds West along said Westerly
right of way line 75.97 feet to the North 1ine of Homewood, a subdivision of land;
thence North 87 degrees 22 minutes 57 seconds West along said North line 737.62 feet

to the West 1ine of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said
Section 7; thence North 2 degrees 16 minutes 58 seconds East along the last mentfoned
West Tine and along the West Tine of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast
1/4 of said Section 7, a distance of 863.64 feet to the point of beginning (containing
approximately 8.2 acres). and...

A1l that part of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4, and the North
132 feet of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 7, Town-
ship 48, Range 32; and all that part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and

the North 132 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Sourthwest 1/4 of Section 8, Township
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48, Range 32, described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the West line of the East 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 7 and the South line of Gregory Boulevard as now established,
that is South 2 degrees, 16 minutes, 58°seconds West 39.55 feet from the Northwesi
corner of said East 1/2; thence South 2 -16'-58" West 552.5 feet; thence South 87 -
31:~ 21" East 259.39 feet to the true point of beginning; thence continuing South

87 -31'-21" East 345.12 feet; thence South 12°-317-59" East 115.90 feet; thence North
77°-28'-01" East 200.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of Blue Ridge Extension;
thence Southerly along said right-of-way South 12°-13'-59" East 57.84 feet; thence
along a curve to the g1ght with a radius of 666.20 feet an arc djstance of 369.34
feet; thence South 19, -13'-55" West 333.60 feet; thence North 87°-22"'-57" West 256.08
feet; thence North 15°-03'-06" West 832.64 feet to the point of beginning; containing
8. 20075 acres more or less.
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Photo Log:

Name of Property: Cave Spring

City or Vicinity: Raytown and Kansas City

County: Jackson County State: MO
Photographer: James Denney

Date

Photographed: Oct. 1976

Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of camera:

1 of 5. N field, view looking S.

2 of 5. W Lake, view looking N. view overlooks the marshy lake bed.

3 of 5. Cave Spring, view looking N.

4 of 5. Chimney and ruins on S end of W lake, view looking N. View shows remains of one of the
eight cottages.

5 of 5. W lake, aerial view looking W. Area being nominated appears in lower third of picture. Country
club, summer cottages, boat docks and golf greens are visible.




















